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April 2,2019

Mr. John C. Cross

Ka‘t Valley, LLC

P.0O. Box 49

Na‘alehu, Hawai‘i 96772

Dear Mr. Cross:
Second Supplemental Pre-Existing Lot of Record Determination

Kaunamano, Kahilipali Nui and Iki, and Kawala, Ka‘n, Island of Hawai‘i, Hawai‘i
TMK: (3)9-5-008:001

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of January 22, 2019, and documents regarding the
subject matter. We apologize for our tardy response.

With the physical location of the Ka ‘ala iki Road having been determined and reflected on the
Tax Map Plats, we concur that the alignment additionally bisected Grant 5917. Therefore, we do
verify one (1) additional pre-existing lot to our previous determinations.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Hans Santiago or Jonathan Holmes of
this Department.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL YEE
Planning Director
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